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Response to Request for Information

Reference FOI 000832
Date 30 January 2017

Local Authority Trading Companies

Request:
I am requesting the following information under the Freedom of Information Act:

1. Please list any Local Authority Trading Companies (LATCs) that the council has
owned (or partly owned) at any point since January 2010 (including those it has
since closed or divested itself of) that are (or were) in any way concerned with
adult social care services. Please include the company registration number for
each company (as per Companies House)? None

If the response to question 1 is "none", please proceed straight to question 7.

2. For each company listed in response to question 1, please state when the
company was created, and whether and when it was divested/dissolved?

3. For each company listed in response to question 1, please list all the contracts
the council has had with the company, including the full-term value of each
contract, and what each contract was for?

4. For each company listed in response to question 1, please supply the business
case for the creation of the company?

5. For each company listed in response to question 1, please list any contracts the
company holds with other councils?

6. Please state whether the council is ultimately legally responsible for the debts of
any LATCs listed in response to question 1?

7. Please list any LATCs the council currently owns that are not concerned with
adult social care services. Please include the company registration number for
each company?
 YOO Recruit Limited and Company Number is 08888319.

 Wolverhampton Homes Limited and Company Number is 05441967.

 City of Wolverhampton Housing Company Limited company number is

10211191


